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Date: 30" March 2021

Subject: Short Term Confidentiality Request
FCC ID: QWP-60V3000

To whom it may concern

In accordance with §0.457 and §0.459 of CFR 47, Cambium Networks Ltd requests the short
term confidentiality of the items listed below for 180 days from issuing the grant of FCC ID:
QWP-60V3000

e External Photos
o Test set up photos

e User Guide

These items contain proprietary information related to the design of the product which has not
yet been released to the market. The public disclosure of this information prior to public launch
may be harmful to Cambium Networks Ltd and provide unjust benefits to its competitors. A
period of 180 days from issuing the grant is requested to protect this information before formal
market launch. If the launch date is re-scheduled to be earlier than 180 days from issuing the
grant, Cambium Networks Ltd will inform again to cancel this restriction.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional information
needed in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Donald W Reid

CEng MIET

Principal Regulatory Engineer
Cambium Networks Ltd



